



Magothy River Middle School

PTSO GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

May 27, 2020

Virtual Meeting via Zoom

Meeting began at 7:30PM.

Minutes from the previous meeting were unanimously approved.

In attendance: Ashlee Mitchell, Laura Pappas, Kristi Whitmore, Sylvie Tayman, H. Denny, Katherine Zogg, Krissy Poist

Officer Reports

President's Remarks

Ashlee Mitchell

- Vote for Next year PTSO Board:
- Sylvie Tayman for President
- Vice president still open for fundraising
- Christina Gerhing for Communication
- Krissy Poist for Treasurer
- Kristi Whitmore for Recording Secretary
- Hospitality is still open

Treasurer's Report

Laura Pappas

- An online reimbursement form for teachers will be sent out for teachers to submit requests for reimbursement for the remainder of the school year. Approval from Dr. Williams will be obtained via email. This form will likely not be able to be used in the future, as typically all requests for reimbursement require Dr. Williams approval.
- Just about \$15k in the bank to date.
- Some expenses for 8th grade are coming up
- Will hopefully receive our 50% of the Harlem Wizards funds soon from CSCES PTO.
- Any teacher funds that are not used this year will be held over to next school year, rather than going directly to Dr. Williams discretionary fund due to this year's circumstances.
- Auditor not selected for July audit yet. Laura will discuss with incoming Treasurer Krissy Poist.

Fundraising Update

Sylvie Tayman

- She is working on thoughts for a fall fundraiser, but right now things are still up in the air.

Communications Update

Christina Gehring

- Nothing new to report.

MRMS REPORTS

Principal's Report

Dr. Nuria Williams (H. Denny)

- Dr. Williams is very transparent and will be letting her staff and parents once decisions have been made regarding when teachers/staff/students may be allowed back to the school to pick up items...
- Teachers are remaining very busy despite not being in the classroom.

<p><i>Teacher Liaison Report</i> Linda Humbert, Katherine Zogg</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Teachers are all doing the best they can under the circumstances and parents have been amazing.
<p>NEW BUSINESS/COMMITTEE REPORTS</p>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sylvia, Ashley, Laura and Krissy will meet up to visit the bank to change the names on the bank account for the PTSO. A budget will need to be set up after July 1.
<p>The meeting was adjourned at 8:05PM.</p>	